



ALLIE ROBERTS

Staff Accountant

Allie Roberts, Staff Accountant, brings years of accounting experience to The Water Institute. Her journey to accounting started with a love of math, but after getting into theoretical math, she realized that what she enjoyed was the problem solving that accounting afforded. Allie has experience in budget forecasting, forensic accounting, and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). Allie received her bachelor's degree in accounting from Northwestern State University.

ORGANIZATION ROLE

Staff Accountant

PROJECT ROLE / FOCUS AREAS

Data Analysis

Budget Forecasting

Forensic Accounting

Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles
(GAAP)

EDUCATION

BS, Accounting,
Northwestern State
University, Louisiana,
2020

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022–Present: Staff Accountant, The Water Institute

2019–2022: Bookkeeper, Christ the King Parish and Student Center

2017–2019: Accounts Payable Specialist, Longs Drugs of South Carolina

2015–2017: Vault Teller, Whitney Bank